



## Shujie Zhang Partner

**Office:** Guangzhou

**Tel:** +86 20 2282 9253

**Fax:** +86 20 2282 9269

**Email:** zhangshujie@east-concord.com

**Languages:** Chinese, English

## PRACTICE AREAS

Private Equity and Industrial Funds, Securities and Capital Markets, Infrastructure and Project Financing

## EXPERTISE

Ms Zhang is currently a partner at the East & Concord Partners. With years of experience, Ms Zhang has been focusing on providing legal services for large and medium-sized enterprises. In addition, Ms Zhang has extensive experience in public equity & fund, private equity & fund, securitization and bond issuance. Ms Zhang has served as leading counsel of a number of projects including REITs, ABS, bonds, under the supervision of China Banking and Insurance Regulatory Commission and China Securities Regulatory Commission, National Development and Reform Commission, The People's Bank of China, National Association of Financial Market Institutional Investors.

## EDUCATION

Xiamen University LLM

Xiamen University LLB

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022-Present East & Concord Partners, Partner

2019-2022 Deloitte Legal, Lawyer

2011-2019 Zhong Lun Law Firm, Lawyer

2005-2011 Teamwin Law Firm, Lawyer